

4-H Shooters! On April 16th, the Coke County 4-H Rifle Team competed at the Brownwood Extravaganza against 280 other kiddos. It rained pretty much all day, but the team persevered and made the best of the very wet situation. They even brought home a few medals. Tristan Grantham placed 2nd and Juan Orlando De La Garza placed 3rd in the Jr Silouettes. Kiara Burns placed 2nd in the Sr Silouettes and Garrett Knight placed 3rd in the Sr Trap. Congrats on a job well done!

Commissioners Court minutes posted

Coke County Commissioners Court met in special session March 22, 2016 at the courthouse in Robert Lee. Members of the court present included County Judge, Roy Blair, Commissioner, Pct. #1 Montgomery, Commissioner Pct, #2 Paul William, Commissioner, Pct. #3 Gaylon Pitcock, Commissioner, and Pct. #4 Joe Sefcik. Clerk Mary Grim was also in attendance.

The meeting opened with prayer given by Commissioner Williams and pledge to the flag was recited.

Judge Blair announced the presence of a quorum.

Jason Clinton with SKG Engineering presented to the court different options for the CETRZ project.

Commissioner Montgomery made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Sefcik to set the specifications for Coke County: right of way minimum 80 feet to 120 feet maximum, width minimum of 20 feet, 4 inch base compaction or 4 inch or better caliche or available materials, roadways clear of brush and debris. All county road shall be named. Street signs shall be consistent in size and color. Signs shall be set at a reasonable height and distance to facilitate location by emergency vehicles. Try to control all water. The county shall not pay for any portion of the cost of constructing or maintaining a private road. Motion carried.

Auditor Vallery Jonson presented to the Court Line Item Transfers. Commissioner Montgomery made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Williams to approve the Line Item Transfers as presented. Motion carried.

Send news and pictures to

o-e@wcc.net

Commissioner Williams made a motion, seconded Commissioner Montgomery to approve the resignation of Asst. Auditor Kenda Rasco. Motion carried.

Judge Blair reported on drug and alcohol documentation.

Judge Blair adjourned the meeting at 10:35 A.M.

Coke County Commissioners Court met in special session March 24, 2016 at the courthouse in Robert Lee. Members of the court present included County Judge, Roy Blair, Commissioner, Pct. #1 Montgomery, Commissioner, Pct. #3 Gaylon Pitcock, Deputy Clerk

Judge Blair announced the presence of a quorum. Commissioner Williams and Sefcik were absent.

Commissioner Montgomery made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Pitcock approve the March 8th minutes. Motion carried.

No action was taken on the

Commissioner Pitcock made a motion, seconded by Judge Blair





4-H Meeting! On April 10, 2016, the Coke County 4-H had their April meeting at the RL Park Pavilion. Cody McClure did a wood working presentation. The 4-H'ers made beautiful wooden planters and planted Petunias and Ivy to finish off their project. The kiddos finished the meeting with a snack and playing on the playground.

to reinstate the burn ban. Motion carried.

There being no private road work requests, no action was

Judge Blair adjourned the meeting.

It's Time!

Now is the time to start saving for a vacation home, special anniversary trip or even your retirement. We have many savings ideas for you to consider. Come see us. You'll feel good!



Robert Lee State Bank

621 Austin Street Robert Lee, Texas



453-2545

MEMBER FDIC

Commissioner Montgomery made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Pitcock to pay the bills. Motion carried.

EVERYBODY IS SOMEBODY TO US!

West Coke County EMS

invites you to their

OPEN HOUSE

Thursday, April 28, 6:30 pm Robert Lee ISD Cafetorium Robert Lee, Texas

All members of the community are urged to attend and encouraged to participate in this vital organization.